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TO:  Town of Rutland 
   
FROM: Dan Everson, Assistant Zoning Adm. 
 
DATE:  May 23, 2023 
 
RE: CUP 2582 Mineral extraction summary 
 
 
     
To whom it may concern, 
 
This memo serves as a summary of CUP 2582 owned and operated by K& D STONE.  Conditional Use 
Permit #2582 took effect on April 13, 2023. The new Certified Survey Map was recorded on April 13, 
2023 combining the parcels together as one lot.  In addition, the reclamation permit was approved on 
April 25, 2023. 
 
On May 5, 2023, I conducted a site inspection to see how operations are progressing.  A safety fence 
that meets condition #22 has been installed surrounding the new area.  A short section of fence has 
been connected to the existing fence along the right-of-way of Center Road. 
 
A new entrance along Center Rd. has been constructed with gates and a new service road is being 
constructed within the site that will allow for trucks and equipment to move within the site. 
 

 
Looking south along Center Rd. 
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Stripping of topsoil is underway and the construction of the berm along the road right-of-way has been 
started.  Once the berm is shaped, the operator will need to stabilize the berm with seed and mulch.       
 

 
Looking westerly south of the existing mine site. 
 
Bulk fuel storage is located within the existing portion of the site and meets the requirements of being three 
feet above the water table.  The two 2 foot by 4 foot signs have been ordered and will be posted in the 
near future. 
 
A copy of the limited liability insurance is attached with this report.  A bond is on file for the financial 
assurance which is directly related to the reclamation aspects of the site.  The required amount is set at 
$1500 per unreclaimed acre.  The operator will need to make adjustments to this amount over time and 
make sure the bond is current.   
 
Speed limit (15 mph) signs and “All Loads Are To Be Tarped” sign have been delivered and are being 
installed this week.    
 
  
 
Dan Everson 
Assistant Zoning Administrator 
267-1541 
everson.daniel@countyofdane.com 
 
CC: 
K & D Stone 
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